

**COMMUNITY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE
REPORT 25
APRIL 27, 2022**

77

**COMITÉ DES SERVICES COMMUNAUTAIRES ET DE PROTECTION RAPPORT 25
LE 27 AVRIL 2022**

**EXTRACT OF DRAFT MINUTES 25
COMMUNITY AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE
APRIL 21, 2022**

**EXTRAIT DE L'ÉBAUCHE DU PROCÈS-VERBAL 25
COMITÉ DES SERVICES COMMUNAUTAIRES ET DE PROTECTION
LE 21 AVRIL 2022**

1. **COMMUNITY SAFETY AND WELL-BEING PLAN PROGRESS UPDATE**

ACS 2022-CSS-GEN-004

CITY WIDE

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

That Council receive this report for information.

Donna Gray, GM – CSS, Sarah Taylor, Director – CSS, and Dr. Claire Kendall, University of Ottawa, presented an overview of the report and answered questions from the Committee.

A copy of the slide presentation is filed with the Office of the City Clerk.

Presenters were thanked for their presentation and received questions and comments from Councillors M. Fleury, T. Kavanagh, C. McKenney, and K. Egli.

Questions and comments included:

M. Fleury:

1. How can we ensure that this model will be comprehensive?

Answer: Dr Kendall:

- The university will be a conduit but the projects are meant to be led by the City. Further, this is meant to be an equity based model, and over 60 faculty members have already been engaged.

T. Kavanagh:

1. How are we going to collect data? Will there be intersectionality?
Specifically, will there be collection of gender-based data?

Answer: Sarah Taylor:

- There are two components to the framework being developed, performance management and data governance. CityStudio will provide their expertise.

2. Where do you plan to meet?

Answer: Sarah Taylor:

- Looking to meet all over the City.

D. Deans:

1. I've been involved in the CSWB safety plan and this is a foundational effort from the City. How do we communicate to the public?

Answer: Donna Gray:

- At the beginning, just listening and having a dialogue on how they want to be engaged. We are not being traditional in our approach. We have a model we've been using with other community projects, and our communication plan will include having a two-way conversation.

Answer: Sarah Taylor:

- We've recently received approval for further FTEs; one of which will be an outreach coordinator.

C. McKenney:

1. A lot of work has gone into this since CSWB has been approved. However, when will we see these investments into the City? We have models of collective impact but what is standing in between the community and better outcomes is funding.

Answer: Sarah Taylor

- The province hasn't allocated funding yet. We are looking at guiding council for intervention, which will come in Q1 2023.

K. Egli:

1. The work done so far is very impressive and shows a commitment to getting this plan off the ground.

M. Fleury:

1. What is the role of OCH?

Answer: Sarah Taylor:

- Staff have met with the team at OCH, and they bring a great breath and depth of expertise, which is part of the community leadership action teams. Their hope is that they identify and participate in all activities where they can offer assistance.

2. How do we get to the tenant who feels unsafe?

Answer: Sarah Taylor:

- There are six priorities with goals – these are high level. Specific activity will include developing strategies which includes public engagements. We are looking to bring in new innovative ways to refine the plan.

3. How will next term look at governance of this?

Answer: Donna Gray:

- This is a piece of governance, and the sponsors group will be a first priority. Staff will also look at equity strategies which will also be part of governance.